FCY

OAKLAKD FUND FOR
CHILDREN & YOUTH

Oakland Fund for Children and Youth
Meeting of the Planning and Oversight Committee (POC)

January 18th, 2017 = 6:00pm-9:00pm
Oakland City Hall, Hearing Room #4
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, CA 94612

AGENDA

1. Callto Order
e ntroductions &Announcements
e Agenda Review/Modifications

2. Open Forum

3. Adoption of Prior Meeting Minutes from November 2™ 2016 action

4. POC Evaluation Subcommittee Selection of OFCY Independent Evaluator informational
5.  OFCY Summer Programs — Strategy Brief informational
6. OFCY School Based After School Programs — Strategy Brief informational

7. Administrative Matters

e General Announcements

e Upcoming Meetings/ Scheduling
8. Adjournment

Public Comment: The POC welcomes you to its meetings and your interest is appreciated.

e |f you wish to speak before the POC, please fill out a speaker card and hand it to the staff of the POC.
e |f you wish to speak on a matter not on the agenda, please sign up for Open Forum and wait for your name to be called.
e |f you wish to speak on a matter on the agenda, please approach the Committee when called, give your name, and your comments.

Please be brief and limit your comments to the specific subject under discussion. Only matters within the POC'’s jurisdiction may be
addressed. Time limitations shall be at the discretion of the Chair.

In compliance with Oakland’s policy for people with chemical allergies, please refrain from wearing strongly scented products to meetings. In
compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in the meetings for the Oakland Fund for Children and Youth
Planning & Oversight Committee, please contact the Oakland Fund for Children and Youth at 510-238-6379. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the City of Oakland to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. If you have questions regarding this agenda or
related materials, please contact our office at the number above.



MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
Oakland Fund for Children and Youth (OFCY)
Planning and Oversight Committee (POC) Meeting

Oakland City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room #4, Oakland, CA 94612
Wednesday, November 2, 2016
6:00 p.m. —9:00 p.m.

Committee Members present: Gerald Williams, Francois Barrilleaux, Kathy Teng Dwyer, Ajani
Torres-Cedillo, Steven Wirt, Zaira Hernandez, Max Chacana, Noni
Session, Astrid Regalado, Kisha Jackson

Committee Members absent: Julie Waters, Jared Utley, Anakarita Allen

Staff Members present: Sandra Taylor, Mike Wetzel and Sachelle Heavens

1. Callto Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:17pm.

2. Open Forum
There was one public speaker.

3. Adoption of Prior Meeting Minutes from October 5™ 2016

Kisha Jackson made a motion, seconded by Steven Wirt to approve the meeting minutes from the
October 5, 2016 POC meeting. The POC unanimously approved the minutes of the meeting.

4. QOakland Public Ethics Commission — Government Ethics for Public Servants Presentation

Jelani Killings from the Ethics Commission introduced a recorded video presentation that detailed
expectations of City employees’ compliance with the City of Oakland's government ethics, campaign
finance, transparency, and lobbyist registration laws that aim to promote fairness, openness, honesty,
and integrity in government.

5. OFCY FY2015-2016 Program Evaluation Reports
e Social Policy Research Associates — OFCY Final Report FY2015-2016

SPR staff presented their final evaluation report for the overall performance of OFCY funded programs
for FY-2015-2016.

e Public Profit, LLC — Oakland School-Based After School FY2015-2016 Findings Report

Public Profit staff presented their final evaluation report for the overall performance of OFCY funded
school-based after school programs for FY-2015-2016. Kisha Jackson made a motion, seconded by
Max Chacana to approve the findings of both final evaluation reports. The POC unanimously approved
both reports.

6. Administrative Matters

e General Announcements

Kisha Jackson mentioned her organization Children’s Defense Fund, is releasing an annual report titled
Ending Poverty Now, which discusses how the expansion of federally funded programs nationwide can



MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
Oakland Fund for Children and Youth (OFCY)
Planning and Oversight Committee (POC) Meeting

Oakland City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room #4, Oakland, CA 94612
Wednesday, November 2, 2016
6:00 p.m. —9:00 p.m.

help significantly reduce childhood poverty. She intends to bring the report at the next general POC
meeting for anyone interested.

e Upcoming Meetings/ Scheduling
The next POC Evaluation Subcommittee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, November 17 at 4pm. The
next general POC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 7 at 6pm.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 7:59 pm.



FCY City of Oakland, Human Services Department

OAKLAND FUND FOR

Oakland Fund for Children and Youth OfiCaten
SERVICES
To: Planning and Oversight Committee (POC), OFCY

From: Sandra Taylor, Manager
Date: December 7, 2016

Re: POC Evaluation Subcommittee Action — OFCY Independent Evaluator

Summary
The POC Evaluation Subcommittee met on November 17" 2016 to interview the three

applicants for OFCY Independent Evaluator for FY2016-2019, responsible for the evaluation of
90 programs within six funding strategies. Through their review of applications and responses
to interview questions, the Evaluation Subcommittee selected Social Policy Research Associates
(SPR) as the evaluation team.

OFCY Independent Evaluator 2016-2019

On September 30" 2016 OFCY released a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the evaluation of
OFCY programs within six funding strategies. In response, staff received three qualified bids for
services. Staff reviewed and ranked the applications, and recommended that all three
candidates be interviewed by the POC Evaluation Subcommittee.

The Evaluation Subcommittee all received copies of the applicants submissions in advance of
their meeting on November 17" 2016. The subcommittee interviewed the three firms, and
after the conclusion of the interviews came to a consensus recommendation to contract with
Social Policy Research Associates (SPR).

Staff has reached out to SPR to enter into contract and to form an evaluation plan for FY2016-
2017. The contract for SPR’s evaluation services will be from December 1 2016 through October
31 2017, and renewable for FY2017-2018 and FY2018-2019 based on funds available.

Page 1of1



FCY

OAKLAND FUND FOR

OFCY Summer 2016 Programs - Overview GHIDIEN s YouTH

SUMMER YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AND EMPOWERMENT PROGRAMS

OFCY supports programs that provide enrichment and academic opportunities for
children and youth during the summer months to help them stay engaged in learning,
retain academic skills and knowledge, develop their voice and leadership skills, and
make meaningful contributions to their communities.

Supported programming prevents children and youth from losing academic
knowledge and skills over the summer and leaves them more prepared for a successful
start to the new school year.

PRIORITIES:

e Programs that operate in and serve Oakland children and youth in high stress
neighborhoods

e Programs that serve specific populations that have need for services

e Summer programs that incorporate academic support and enrichment
programming to motivate children and youth to attend school regularly by building
on their interests, while supporting the retention of skills and content learned during
the school year

e Access to academic programming that can help to offset summer learning loss and
strengthen literacy

e Activities and experiences that build on youth interests, strengths, and assets,
including academic and literacy support, arts and enrichment, youth and peer
leadership, and innovation and technology

e Services are delivered in the community and range from small and emerging
programs to larger community collaborations. Services leverage available
community and City assets, providing youth with access to high-quality summer
acftivities and new experiences.

OVERALL PROGRAM GOALS:

e Children and youth retain academic skills and knowledge.

¢ Children and youth form caring relationships with peers and adults.

¢ Children and youth have meaningful opportunities for involvement and membership.

¢ Children and youth participate in challenging and engaging activities and learning
experiences.

¢ Children and youth develop new skills.
e Children and youth are healthy, active, and fit.

Page 1 of 3



OFCY Summer 2016 Programs - Overview

OFCY 2016 SUMMER PROGRAMS

FCY

OAKLAND FUND FOR
CHILDREN & YOUTH

OFCY provided grants to support twelve (12) summer programs in 2016:

Agency Name

Program Name

Aim High for High School

Aim High/Oakland

Destiny Arts Center

Summer with Destiny

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Camp Thrive

East Oakland Youth Development Center

Summer Cultural Enrichment Program

Edventure More

Camp Edmo

Family Support Services of the Bay Area

Kinship Summer Youth Program

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Concordia Summer

Lincoln Child Center

Oakland Freedom Schools

Oakland Leaf Foundation

Oakland Peace Camp (OPC)

Prescott Circus Theatre

Prescott Circus Theatre Summer
Program

Rose Foundation for Communities & the
Environment

New Voices are Rising

Social and Environmental Entrepreneurs

Acta Non Verba: Youth Urban Farm
Project

Program grants for the summer programs total $1,043,901. Programs projected to reach
2,265 children and youth, providing over 283,000 hours of service. The twelve programs
provided services at 35 Oakland locations. Including field frips, programs provided
services at 46 different locations. Approximately half of the programs provide services
at OUSD school sites, serving as summer ‘hubs’ for academic and enrichment
programming in conjunction with the OUSD Summer Learning department.

Page 2 of 3



FCY

OAKLAND FUND FOR
CHILDREN & YOUTH

OFCY Summer 2016 Programs - Overview

Summer 20146 - Oakland Locations (35)

gy

.
) ,% ?y,e, s
4 s, &7 s
Emeryville EE O i3
S
= o e NS
L IR
Moraga ANE g, .»';\ RIS
] 5

%

ainsegg;rminal o Gharis 95y
- T e P '
DY oy (SSA) L e ;
*/anw;,;;,f N T LY sty { o
: = 2 A - S Menitt
% -
yve w0 o 4 oy o e
L 2 R Z
s 7 AR
% g N Leona Canyon
%4 Vol /7 Regionsl Opari/
i 'y GRS
9 > A=)
: STSEAE |
w
Pacific Ave
Haight Ave
L s o
7 anta %f;”%, i 77 Tl VoSt o Bancroft Aygl
T s r OO0 04 e, > 3 3
& 3 Sl Cnpte Ve NA NS
§ 2% 7, N2 \ @ s
) e e Alameda & AN
g 3 Ol 53
&), < FR
vy 2%,
'8
Ots 5, Cay e o,
Sh, & %
0 &
re, 7
i G
0, < &
g
s
% Gy

Shoreline Park

!Sland p,

< Mecy,,
e,
YA,
@

1

&‘91{ Phwy

Page 3 of 3



Oakland Fund for Children and Youth

2016-2019 Summer
Strategy

Programs Summaries — December 2016



OFCY Goal Area: Youth Development & Empowerment
Strategy: Summer Youth Development & Empowerment

Aim High for High School

Aim High/Oakland

FY2016-2017 Funding: S]_S0,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 360

Aim High closes achievement and opportunity gaps with a free multi-year summer learning program at three
Oakland sites. Each year, these campuses serve 360 low-income Oakland residents ages 11-15; 65% live in the top
20 high-stressor police beats and 99% of our boys are youth of color. We prepare students for high school success
and college readiness via five weeks of challenging and engaging academics, enrichment electives and our
signature teen development/college & career awareness course. Aim High guarantees our students re-enrollment
for up to four consecutive years.

Destiny Arts Center

Summer with Destiny

FY2016-2017 Funding:  $97,036.90 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 290

Destiny Arts Center (DAC) engages 290 unduplicated children and youth, ages 6-20, through our North Oakland
Camp Destiny program and Summer Hub partnerships at four Oakland Unified School District (OUSD) sites in East
and West Oakland. Summer with Destiny will address educational equity by providing professionally taught arts
programs to low-income youth who are most at-risk of summer learning loss. All DAC summer programs offer arts
instruction integrated with peaceful conflict resolution skills and delivered through our signature creative youth
development framework.

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Camp Thrive
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $118,956 Funding Designation: ~ Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 500

Camp Thrive is a coordinated network of seven summer learning programs serving over 500 elementary school
children in the Chinatown, Eastlake, and San Antonio neighborhoods. Camp Thrive expands children's knowledge
of personal and environmental health through the use of interactive project-based learning activities. In
collaboration with the Oakland Unified School District's Summer Learning Initiative, Camp Thrives contributes to
providing children access to a full-day of learning over a five-week period.

East Oakland Youth Development Center

Summer Cultural Enrichment Program
FY2016-2017 Funding: SlS0,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 230

The Summer Cultural Enrichment Program (SCEP) is a 6-week program, planned and executed by Youth Leaders,
ages 13-20. Youth Leaders provide mentorship and instruction to 180 SCEP Scholars, ages 5-12, who engage in a
daily schedule of educational and enrichment classes in math, science and technology; the arts; fitness and
cooking; and life skills. Because many participants have limited opportunity to venture beyond East Oakland, we
invest in taking weekly fieldtrips that have included the library, the Healthy Living Festival, the Monterey Bay
Aquarium, and the Exploratorium.



Edventure More

CAMP EDMO
FY2016-2017 Funding: SS0,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 280

CAMP EDMO aligns OUSD's literacy curriculum with STEM curricula provided by Edventure More at REACH
Academy, Brook Elementary, and ACORN Woodland Elementary campuses (K-5) supported by professional
curriculum and content guidance. CAMP EDMO implements integrated curricula designed to increase student
retention, comprehension, social-emotional learning, and cross-discipline learning. CAMP EDMO also provides an
additional week of full-day, age-appropriate STEM curriculum at each campus.

Family Support Services of the Bay Area

Kinship Summer Youth Program (KSYP)
FY2016-2017 Funding: 5111,000 Funding Designation: ~ Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 55

KSYP is a comprehensive summer enrichment program serving Oakland kinship children and youth ages 6-18.
Participants are being raised by relative caregivers as a result of the death, abandonment, substance abuse, or
incarceration of their parent(s). They live in OFCY's priority neighborhoods, are usually performing below grade
level, and many have past experience of violence/abuse. KSYP engages participants in academic support, arts,
cultural, and recreational activities. It also promotes positive relationships with peers and adults, and includes a
robust leadership development component.

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Concordia Park Summer
FY2016-2017 Funding: $62,733,74 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 74

The Concordia Park Summer Program, a 4-week enrichment program for 74 East Oakland girls, grades 1st-7th,
offers a safe environment and strong youth development-based programming. Located at the Girls Inc. Concordia
Park Center, it provides underserved girls with a broad range of learning and recreational opportunities to
enhance their physical, social-emotional, artistic and academic development. To inspire girls to be strong, smart
and bold, they participate in day-long programming including health/nutrition, visual/performing arts, sports,
literacy, STEM and enrichment field trips.

Lincoln Child Center

Oakland Freedom Schools
FY2016-2017 Funding: $149,674 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant

Projected Youth Served 180

Lincoln offers the culturally responsive Children's Defense Fund Oakland Freedom Schools program at four schools
in Oakland. This six-week summer academic literacy and cultural enrichment program serves youth, ages 5-18 with
an average 10:1 student-adult ratio. The program provides a healthy breakfast, lunch, and snack, weekly field trips,
and 150 minutes of academic literacy instruction each day, with the main goals of advancing literacy skills,
alleviating summer learning loss, and increasing participant's self-esteem.



Oakland Leaf Foundation

Oakland Leaf Peace Camp

FY2016-2017 Funding: SS0,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 150

Oakland Leaf Peace Camp at Bret Harte is a free 4-week summer program operating daily from mid June to mid
July. The program serves 150 students daily. Peace Camp is a project-based arts and culture summer camp rooted
in themes of social justice. Our instructional offerings emphasize youth empowerment, voice and identity, arts-
based learning, community activism, cultural literacy, and reflection. A culminating talent show highlights student

achievements. Enrollment is quite diverse and largely reflects the demographics of the host school site: 37% AA,
31% Latino, 16% Asian and 86% FRL.

Prescott Circus Theatre

Prescott Circus Theatre Summer Program
FY2016-2017 Funding: $30,000 Funding Designation:  Small and Emerging Organization
Projected Youth Served 30

Prescott Circus Theatre provides a summer program of Circus Arts, Academic Enrichment, and Leadership Training
serving 30 students ages 8 to 16 for 5 weeks, M-F, 9:30AM-3:00PM, plus additional field trips. Participants work
with professional artists to receive circus skills and culturally-relevant instruction. A certified teacher in
math/science/language skills provides individual tutoring to prevent academic lags over the summer. Youth have
recreational options, perform on a rotating basis, and participate in final performances for over 800 Oakland
children.

Rose Foundation for Communities and the Environment

New Voices are Rising Summer Leadership Academy
FY2016-2017 Funding: $35,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 16

New Voices Are Rising works with high school students from Oakland's low-income communities and communities
of color to build skills and knowledge to succeed in school and work, and allow them to take their places as
community leaders on environmental justice issues. During the Summer Leadership Academy, students hone skills
in observation, reflection, public speaking and community outreach, practicing teamwork and individual leadership
as they participate in group discussions, field-trips, environmental restoration work, community presentations and
advocacy activities.

Social and Environmental Entrepreneurs

Summer Camp Acta Non Verba (ANV)
FY2016-2017 Funding: $59,500 Funding Designation:  Small and Emerging Organization

Projected Youth Served 100

Summer Camp ANV, an 8-week camp for 100 youth aged 5-13, is designed to support the healthy development of
local youth so that they can succeed in school, connect with nature, and start healthy habits. Led and run primarily
by women of color, veterans, residents, and parents from the EImurst neighborhood, Summer Camp ANV uses the
practice of urban farming and activities like camping, cooking, reading, drama, art, and swimming to enable youth
to lead healthy, active, educated, empowered, and productive lives. Our innovative approach was honored by
President Barack Obama in 2014.

| 3



OFCY School Based After School 2016-2017 Programs - Overview

SCHOOL BASED AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS

OFCY supports the school-based after school initiative to provide access to free or low-
cost academic and enrichment after school programming at elementary and middle
school sites. OFCY provides local match funding to deliver programming at school sites
that receive state After School Education & Safety Program (ASES) funding and where
at least half the students are eligible for free and/or reduced lunch (FRL) rates.
Programs operating at school sites with very high FRL rates (85% and above) were
eligible to apply for supplemental funding for additional arts, literacy, gardening, and
science, technology, engineering, and math (STEM) programming.

The base grant amount is $72,000 for elementary schools and $85,000 for middle/K-8
schools. The supplemental grant amount was up to $20,000.

PRIORITIES:

e Programs which demonstrate strong support from school site administrator and
alignment with the school’'s community school vision and/or plan or planning
process. Services at school sites with strong commitment to CBO to serve as lead
agency for after school services for duration of OFCY funding cycle (2016-2019)

e Programs that operate in and serve Oakland children and youth in high stress
neighborhoods as identified by the Measure Z stressor map (Appendix A)

e After school programs operating at school sites with high rates of students
qualifying for Free and/or Reduced Lunch (FRL) will be prioritized for funding

OVERALL PROGRAM GOALS:

¢ Children and youth feel safe and connected to their school

e Children and youth form caring relationships with peers and adults

e Children and youth acquire social-emotional skills

e Children and youth attend school regularly

e Children and youth are supported academically

e Low-income children and youth gain access to high-quality school-based after-
school programming

e Children and youth have expanded access to literacy, arts, technology, and other
enrichment

Page 1 of 4



OFCY School Based After School 2016-2017 Programs - Overview

OFCY 2016-2017 SCHOOL BASED AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS

OFCY funded 59 School Based After School programs totaling $4,810,773. These
programs operate at 43 elementary schools and 16 middle/K-8 schools. Sixteen
of these programs also received a supplemental grant. Programs projected to
serve 7,253 children and youth, providing over 3,343,000 hours of service.

Elementary schools shaded green
Middle/K-8 schools shaded blue
Supplemental Grants bolded

Agency

Program Name

Alternatives in Action

Life Academy Middle School

Bay Area Community Resources

Alliance Academy

Bay Area Community Resources

Bridges Academy

Bay Area Community Resources

Elmhurst Community Prep

Bay Area Community Resources

Emerson Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Esperanza Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Fred T. Korematsu Discovery Academy

Bay Area Community Resources

Fruitvale Elementary School

Bay Area Community Resources

Futures Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Global Family

Bay Area Community Resources

Grass Valley Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Greenleaf Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Hoover Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Howard Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Lafayette Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Madison Park Academy (Middle)

Bay Area Community Resources

Markham Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Martin Luther King, Jr. Elementary

Bay Area Community Resources

Preparatory Literary Academy Of Cultural Excellence

Bay Area Community Resources

Sankofa Academy

Citizen Schools, Inc.

Roots International Academy

Eagle Village Community Center Youth and Family Services, Inc.

Westlake Middle School

East Bay Agency for Children

Achieve Academy

East Bay Agency for Children

Rise Community

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Bella Vista Elementary

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Cleveland Elementary

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Edna Brewer Middle School

Page 2 of 4



OFCY School Based After School 2016-2017 Programs - Overview

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Franklin Elementary

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Frick Middle School

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Garfield Elementary

East Bay Asian Youth Center

La Escuelita Elementary

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Lincoln Elementary School

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Manzanita Elementary

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Roosevelt Middle

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Urban Promise Academy Middle School

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Acorn Woodland Elementary School

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Allendale

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

East Oakland Pride

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Horace Mann

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Reach Academy

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development Corp

Brookfield Elementary

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development Corp

Madison Park Academy -(Elementary)

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development Corp

New Highland Elementary School

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development Corp

Parker Elementary School

Lighthouse Community Charter School

Lighthouse Community Charter School

Oakland Leaf Foundation

ASCEND

Oakland Leaf Foundation

Bret Harte Middle

Oakland Leaf Foundation

EnCompass

Oakland Leaf Foundation

International Community School

Oakland Leaf Foundation

Learning Without Limits

Oakland Leaf Foundation

Think College Now

Safe Passages

Coliseum College Prep Academy (CCPA)

Safe Passages

Communities United Elementary School (CUES)

Safe Passages

Laurel Community Partnership Academy

Safe Passages

United For Success Academy

San Francisco Bay Area Council, Learning for Life

Manzanita SEED

Ujimaa Foundation

Burckhalter Elementary

YMCA of the East Bay

Piedmont Avenue Elementary

YMCA of the East Bay

West Oakland Middle

Page 3 of 4



OFCY School Based After School 2016-2017 Programs - Overview

School Based After School - School sites (59)

@ Elementary
@ Elementary + Supplemental
@ Middle

Middle + Supplemental

’ -
n ’
r . al
A -._..""‘df.
o

.- \ v '; >
Piedmont

4

Page 4 of 4



Oakland Fund for Children and Youth

2016-2019 School
Based After School
S’rro’regy

Program Summaries — uvary 2017



OFCY Goal Area: Student Success in School
Strategy: School-Based After School

Alternatives in Action

Life Academy Middle School After School Program
FY2016-2017 Funding: 585,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant

Projected Youth Served 193

LIFE’s Program provides diverse supports & opportunities for 193 middle schoolers annually to increase their
connection to school, one another, and to caring adults, while strengthening their social-emotional skills,
leadership capacity, & academic outcomes. Developed in alignment with the school’s community school vision &
building upon 12 years of collaboration between Alternatives in Action & Life, our program focuses on: Academic
Support, Project-Based Learning & Enrichment, Cascading Leadership, College & Career Readiness, Health &
Wellness, and Family Engagement.

Bay Area Community Resources

Alliance Academy
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $105,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 130

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Alliance Academy for 88 students in grades
6 though 8, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Bridges Academy
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Bridges Academy for 84 students in grades
K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive targeted
academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge them to
build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health and fitness;
and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form caring
relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Elmhurst Community Prep
FY2016-2017 Funding: $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 165

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at ElImhurst Community Prep for 111 students
in grades 6 though 8, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will
receive targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that
challenge them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture,
health and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected

|1



and form caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Emerson Elementary
FY2016-2017 Funding: S72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Emerson Elementary for 84 students in
grades K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Esperanza Elementary

FY2016-2017 Funding:  $92,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Esperanza Elementary for 84 students in
grades 1-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Fred T. Korematsu Discovery Academy
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $92,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Fred T. Korematsu Discovery Academy for
90 students in grades 1-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will
receive targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that
challenge them to build skills and work in teams, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health and fitness;
and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form caring
relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Futures Elementary
FY2016-2017 Funding: $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 120

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Futures Elementary for 84 students in
grades K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

| 2



Bay Area Community Resources

Global Family

FY2016-2017 Funding: $72'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Global Family for 84 students in grades K-5,
provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive targeted
academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge them to
build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health and fitness;
and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form caring
relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Grass Valley Elementary

FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 110

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Grass Valley Elementary for 84 students in
grades K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Greenleaf Elementary

FY2016-2017 Funding: $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 110

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Greenleaf Elementary for 84 students in
grades K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Hoover Elementary
FY2016-2017 Funding: $72'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 110

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Hoover Elementary for 90 students in
grades K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

| 3



Bay Area Community Resources

Howard Elementary

FY2016-2017 Funding: $92'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 110

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Howard Elementary for 84 students in
grades 1-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Lafayette Elementary
FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 110

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Lafayette Elementary for 90 students in
grades K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Madison Park Academy

FY2016-2017 Funding: $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 360

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Madison Park Academy for 84 students in
grades 6 though 9, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will
receive targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that
challenge them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture,
health and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected
and form caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Markham Elementary
FY2016-2017 Funding: $92'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Markham Elementary for 90 students in
grades K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive
targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge
them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health
and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form
caring relationships.

| 4



Bay Area Community Resources

Martin Luther King, Jr. Elementary
FY2016-2017 Funding: $72'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 110

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Martin Luther King, Jr. Elementary for 90
students in grades K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will
receive targeted academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that
challenge them to build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture,
health and fitness; and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe, connected and
form caring relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

PLACE at Prescott
FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 110

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at PLACE at Prescott for 111 students in grades
K-5, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive targeted
academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge them to
build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health and fitness;
and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form caring
relationships.

Bay Area Community Resources

Sankofa Academy
FY2016-2017 Funding: $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant

Projected Youth Served 200

BACR will provide comprehensive, high quality after school services at Sankofa Academy for 111 students in grades
K-8, provided at the school site, 5 days/week, every school day during the year. Students will receive targeted
academic assistance to address their struggles in English and Math; enrichment activities that challenge them to
build skills, work in teams, challenge themselves, and gain exposure to arts, science and culture, health and fitness;
and social emotional learning built into all activities so that students feel safe and connected and form caring
relationships.

Citizen Schools

Roots International Academy

FY2016-2017 Funding: $105,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 130

CS at Roots will serve 200 students, grades 6-8. The program enrolls all interested students regardless of gender,
SES status (no fee), SPED status (recommended by school), and specifically supports ELLs and newcomers. CS at
Roots provides an extended day program (10 staff push in during the day to support site faculty) and intensive
academic, social-emotional, and experiential learning opportunities after school (3 hours, 5 days per week).
Program is held both on campus as well as off-site (at community partner facilities, eg. Google campus) as
appropriate for the linked learning activity.

| 5



Eagle Village Community Center Youth and Family Services, Inc.

Westlake Middle School
FY2016-2017 Funding: $85,000 Funding Designation:  Small and Emerging Organization

Projected Youth Served 120

Eagle Village's After School Program has been in operation since 2001 at Westlake Middle School. With the
support of staff, credentialed teachers, and many local partners, ASP provides comprehensive academic and
enrichment programming, including homework support, tutoring, sports and physical fitness, science and math
enrichment activities, music, arts, and college and career exploration. ASP is open to all Westlake students and is
designed to improve students' academic performance, improve attendance, minimize problem behaviors, and
ensure a safe place for students during after school hours.

East Bay Agency for Children

Achieve Academy Afterschool Program

FY2016-2017 Funding:  $91,964 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

EBAC will work with Achieve Academy to provide a high quality afterschool program to 100 children. EBAC will
provide a safe environment and support the students by connecting them with caring adults and their peers,
providing academic support and enrichment classes, and building confidence, self-esteem and leadership skills.

The program will operate 5 days a week from 1:00 pm-6 pm on Wednesday and from 3:00 pm-6 pm on the other
weekdays. All students will receive academics, homework help, enrichment, snack, and recess daily.

East Bay Agency for Children

RISE Community School
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

EBAC will be the new lead agency at RISE Community School’s Afterschool Program beginning in the 2016-17
school year, serving 100 children. EBAC’s strength is providing academic and enrichment opportunities through
quality youth development programming that promotes the developmental experiences children need to thrive
and grow into healthy adulthood.

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ Bella Vista
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 75

Expanded Learning @ Bella Vista is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going culture
with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Bella Vista serves 80 students who attend Bella Vista
Elementary School. This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a diverse
menu of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture activities, and
parent engagement.



East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ Cleveland
FY2016-2017 Funding: $72'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 75

Expanded Learning @ Cleveland is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going culture
with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Cleveland serves 80 students who attend Cleveland
Elementary School. This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a diverse
menu of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture activities, and
parent engagement.

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ Edna Brewer
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 145

Expanded Learning @ Edna Brewer is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going
culture with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Edna Brewer serves 170 students who attend
Edna Brewer Middle School. This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a
diverse menu of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture
activities, and parent engagement.

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ Franklin
FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

Expanded Learning @ Franklin is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going culture
with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Franklin serves 120 students who attend Franklin
Elementary School. This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a diverse
menu of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture activities, and
parent engagement.

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ Garfield
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $90,870 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 150

Expanded Learning @ Garfield is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going culture
with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Garfield serves 160 students who attend Garfield
Elementary School. This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a diverse
menu of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture activities, and
parent engagement.

| 7



East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ La Escuelita
FY2016-2017 Funding: $104'786 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant

Projected Youth Served 85

Expanded Learning @ La Escuelita is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going
culture with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ La Escuelita serves 80 students who attend La
Escuelita K-8 School. This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a diverse
menu of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture activities, and
parent engagement.

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ Lincoln

FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 130

Expanded Learning @ Lincoln is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going culture
with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Lincoln serves 140 students who attend Lincoln
Elementary School. This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a diverse
menu of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture activities, and
parent engagement.

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ Manzanita
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $90,870 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant

Projected Youth Served 75

Expanded Learning @ Manzanita is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going culture
with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Manzanita serves 80 students who attend Manzanita
Community School. This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a diverse
menu of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture activities, and
parent engagement.

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ Roosevelt
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 255

Expanded Learning @ Roosevelt is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going culture
with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Roosevelt serves 170 students who attend Roosevelt
Middle School. This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a diverse menu
of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture activities, and
parent engagement.

| 8



East Bay Asian Youth Center

Expanded Learning @ Urban Promise
FY2016-2017 Funding: $85'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

Expanded Learning @ Urban Promise is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going
culture with all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Urban Promise serves 110 students who attend
Urban Promise Academy (middle school). This program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides
all students a diverse menu of learning activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going
culture activities, and parent engagement.

East Bay Asian Youth Center

Frick Middle School

FY2016-2017 Funding:  $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 81

Expanded Learning @ Frick is an after-school learning program dedicated to fostering a college-going culture with
all students and their families. Expanded Learning @ Frick serves 90 students who attend Frick Middle School. This
program operates 177 days a year, 3 hours each day, and provides all students a diverse menu of learning
activities, including academic support, enrichment education, college-going culture activities, and parent
engagement.

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Acorn Woodland After School Program
FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $92,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 115

The ACORN Woodland Elementary Afterschool Program will provide a safe, supportive afterschool program for
115 low-income students from this high-need East Oakland neighborhood. The youth development-based program
design will address students’ academic and enrichment needs while promoting better attendance in school.
Academic support will include literacy, homework help, academic enrichment, and support for English Language
Learners, all linked to school-day programming. Enrichment activities will include sports, fitness, STEM,
visual/performing arts, and educational garden-based activities.

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Allendale ASP

FY2016-2017 Funding:  $72,000 Funding Designation: ~ Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 108

The Allendale Elementary Afterschool Program will provide a safe, supportive afterschool program for 108 low-
income students from this high-need Oakland neighborhood. The youth development-based program design will
address students’ academic and enrichment needs while promoting better attendance in school. Academic
support will include literacy, homework help, academic enrichment, and support for English Language Learners, all
linked to school-day programming. Enrichment activities will include sports, fitness, STEM, visual/performing arts,
and educational garden-based activities




Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

East Oakland Pride ASP
FY2016-2017 Funding: $72'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 108

The East Oakland Pride Elementary ASP will provide a safe, supportive afterschool program for 108 low-income
students from this high-need East Oakland neighborhood. The youth development-based program design will
address students’ academic and enrichment needs, while promoting better attendance in school. Academic
support will include literacy, homework help, academic enrichment, and support for English Language Learners, all
linked to school-day programming. Enrichment activities will include sports, fitness, STEM, visual/performing arts,
and educational garden-based activities.

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Horace Mann ASP
FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 108

The Horace Mann Elementary Afterschool Program will provide a safe, supportive afterschool program for 115
low-income students from this high-need East Oakland neighborhood. The youth development-based program
design will address students’ academic and enrichment needs, while promoting better attendance in school.
Academic support will include literacy, homework help, academic enrichment, and support for English Language
Learners, all linked to school-day programming. Enrichment activities will include sports, fitness, STEM,
visual/performing arts, and educational garden-based activities.

Girls Incorporated of Alameda County

Reach ASP

FY2016-2017 Funding: $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 108

The Reach Elementary Afterschool Program will provide a safe, supportive afterschool program for 108 low-
income students from this high-need East Oakland neighborhood. The youth development-based program design
will address students’ academic and enrichment needs, while promoting better attendance in school. Academic
support will include literacy, homework help, academic enrichment, and support for English Language Learners, all
linked to school-day programming. Enrichment activities will include sports, fitness, STEM, visual/performing arts,
and educational garden-based activities.

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development Corp

Brookfield Village Elementary School
FY2016-2017 Funding: $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant

Projected Youth Served 100

HGNDC in partnership with Brookfield Village Elementary School will support the site’s greater community school
vision by providing the comprehensive Lions Roar ASP that builds a learning community that uses STEAM
methodologies to expose students to relevant learning experiences that build on their islands of competency. The
program will also offer a well-rounded enrichment experience through Visual/Performing Arts, Health and
Wellness and Community Service/Service Learning activities. The program will operate for a minimum of 180 days
from the end of school through at least 6:00 pm.

| 10



Higher Ground Neighborhood Development Corp

Madison Park Academy - Lower Campus
FY2016-2017 Funding: $92'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant

Projected Youth Served 100

HGNDC in partnership with Madison Park Academy Lower Campus will facilitate a comprehensive afterschool
program that provides academic support, enrichment opportunities in the areas of visual and Performing Arts,
Health and Wellness, and Community Service/Service Learning. The program will also offer monthly family
engagement activities as well as fieldtrips. The program will operate every day from the close of school to at least
6:00pm for at least 180 days and serve at least 100 unduplicated K-5th grade students.

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development Corp

New Highland Elementary School

FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

HGNDC in partnership with New Highland Academy Elementary School will move the site’s community school
vision forward by providing daily, high quality, comprehensive after school and family programming to 100
children for at least 180 days from the end of school through at least 6:00pm. The program will support mastery of
scaffolding skills such as critical thinking and problem solving in both language arts and mathematics as well as
offer robust enrichment programming in the areas of visual and performing arts, health and wellness, community
service and service learning classes.

Higher Ground Neighborhood Development Corp

Parker Elementary School
FY2016-2017 Funding:  $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 125

HGNDC will work with Parker K-8 School to facilitate a comprehensive elementary and middle school program with
targeted academic support in the areas of literacy and mathematics. The ASP will offer visual and performing arts
programming, Health and Wellness activities that include general rec, organized and competitive sports,
gardening, cooking and nutrition classes and community service and service learning projects. There will also be
monthly family activities and fieldtrips. The program will operate every day from the close of school to at least
6:00pm for at least 180 days.

Lighthouse Community Charter School

Lighthouse Community Charter School
FY2016-2017 Funding: $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant

Projected Youth Served 200

The Safe Harbor After School Program at the Lighthouse Community Charter School will offer about 60,000 units of
service to 200 unduplicated K - 8 students, ages 5 - 14, and their families through a comprehensive, school-based
after school program offered free of charge in East Oakland. In alignment with the school's mission to prepare
students for college and a career of choice, the program was developed in partnership by school administration
and after school staff with student input and is squarely aimed at optimizing students' academic, social, emotional
and physical growth and health.

| 11



Oakland Leaf Foundation

ASCEND After-School Program

FY2016-2017 Funding: $103'914 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 125

Oakland Leaf After-School Program at ASCEND is a free program providing academic, enrichment, and recreation
classes 5 days per week, August through June, for 177 days. The program serves 112 students grades K-8 daily. The
after-school community reflects the demographics of the school: 94% Latino, 92% FRL and 60% ELL. Oakland Leaf
ASP provides culturally relevant project-based classes with an emphasis on the arts, student identity and social
justice. We provide students with limited economic resources opportunities to achieve academic success and
develop into thoughtful, creative citizens.

Oakland Leaf Foundation

Bret Harte ASP

FY2016-2017 Funding:  $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 160

Oakland Leaf After-School Program at Bret Harte is a free program providing academic, enrichment, and recreation
classes 5 days per week, August through June, for 177 days. The program serves 160 students daily. The after-
school community reflects the demographics of the school: 37% AA, 31% Latino, 16% Asian and 86% FRL. Oakland
Leaf ASP provides culturally relevant project-based classes with an emphasis on the arts, student identity and
social justice. We provide students with limited economic resources opportunities to achieve academic success
and develop into thoughtful, creative citizens.

Oakland Leaf Foundation

EnCompass After-School Program (ASP)

FY2016-2017 Funding: $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 120

Oakland Leaf After-School Program at EnCompass Academy is a free program providing academic, enrichment, and
recreation classes 5 days per week, August through June, for 177 days. The program serves 120 students daily. The
after-school community reflects the demographics of the school: 72% Latino, 90% FRL; 61% ELL. Oakland Leaf ASP
provides culturally relevant project-based classes with an emphasis on the arts, student identity and social justice.

We provide students with limited economic resources opportunities to achieve academic success and develop into
thoughtful, creative citizens.

Oakland Leaf Foundation

International Community School After-School Program

FY2016-2017 Funding: $92'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 90

Oakland Leaf After-School Program at ICS is a free program providing academic, enrichment, and recreation
classes 5 days per week, August through June, for 177 days. The program serves 90 students daily. The after-
school community reflects the demographics of the school: 90% Latino, 3% African American; 95% FRL; 75% ELL.
Oakland Leaf ASP provides culturally relevant project-based classes with an emphasis on the arts, student identity
and social justice. We provide students with limited economic resources opportunities to achieve academic
success and develop into thoughtful, creative citizens.

| 12



Oakland Leaf Foundation

Learning Without Limits After-School Program
FY2016-2017 Funding: $92'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 85

Oakland Leaf After-School Program at Learning Without Limits provides academic, enrichment, and recreation
classes 5 days per week, August through June, for 177 days. The program serves 85 students daily. The program
reflects the demographics of the school: 65% Latino, 17% African American, 11% Asian; 94% FRL; 55% ELL. Oakland
Leaf ASP provides culturally relevant project-based classes with an emphasis on the arts, student identity and
social justice. We provide students with limited economic resources opportunities to achieve academic success
and develop into thoughtful, creative citizens.

Oakland Leaf Foundation

Think College Now After-School Program

FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 90

Oakland Leaf After-School Program at TCN is a free program providing academic, enrichment, and recreation
classes 5 days per week, August through June, for 177 days. The program serves 90 students daily. The after-
school community reflects the demographics of the school: 80% Latino, 12% African American; 90% FRL; 58% ELL.
Oakland Leaf ASP provides culturally relevant project-based classes with an emphasis on the arts, student identity
and social justice. We provide students with limited economic resources opportunities to achieve academic
success and develop into thoughtful, creative citizens.

Safe Passages

Coliseum College Preparatory Academy (CCPA) After School Program

FY2016-2017 Funding: $85,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 200

The CCPA After School Program supports CCPA's delivery of a high quality, college prep education for historically
underserved students in East Oakland. In alignment with the school vision, the program will meet the unique
needs of students, capitalize on their passion, connect their learning to the real world, and require students to
demonstrate what they learn. To achieve this vision, the program provides academic support, sports, enrichment
opportunities, and youth leadership development for all students. All services are implemented collaboratively
with students and families.

Safe Passages

Communities United Elementary School (CUES) After School Program (ASP)

FY2016-2017 Funding: $9]_,369 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 98

CUES ASP supports the delivery of high quality developmentally appropriate academic and enrichment activities
for historically underserved elementary students in East Oakland. In alignment with the regular school day, the
program will provide academic and enrichment activities that will help build a strong foundation for on-going
student engagement and success. Program activities include: STEM, literacy development, gardening, nutrition,
community building, sports, and recreation, with an emphasis on gender programming for 4th and 5th graders.
The program will serve 98, 1st - 5th grade

| 13



Safe Passages

United For Success Academy (UFSA)

FY2016-2017 Funding: $85'OOO Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 160

The UFSA after School Program is aligned with the UFSA vision of providing all students with opportunities to
succeed academically and in life. The program promotes the ideals of youth development and social justice.
Academic support, mentoring, sports, enrichment, youth leadership development and family support services are
provided as part of an integrated extended day program at UFSA. All services are provided with a high level of
cultural and linguistic competency by a diverse staff committed to collaborating with students, family and partners
to support the school community.

Bay Area Community Resources

Fruitvale ASP

FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 100

Bay Area Community Resources serves as the Lead Agency at Fruitvale Elementary and implements Fruitvale ASP
as a comprehensive program serving 100 students daily with small-group academic support aligned with in-school
learning objectives and a diverse menu of skill-building enrichment activities. Staff will use some elements of the
positive youth development, researched-based model of National Learning for Life to implement the program
using an asset-based approach. The program leadership team includes the site coordinator, principal, academic
liaison and agency director.

Safe Passages

Laurel Community Partnership Academy

FY2016-2017 Funding: $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 84

Safe Passages serves as the Lead Agency at Laurel Elementary and implements a comprehensive program serving
84 2nd grade through 5th grade students daily with small-group academic support aligned with in-school learning
objectives and a diverse menu of skill-building enrichment activities. Staff will use some elements of the positive
youth development research-based model of National Learning for Life to implement the program using an asset-
based approach. The inclusive program leadership team includes the site coordinator, principal, academic liaison
and agency director.

San Francisco Bay Area Council, Learning for Life

SEED After School Program

FY2016-2017 Funding: $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 150

SFBAC, Learning for Life (Ifl) serves as the Lead Agency and implements a comprehensive program at Manzanita
SEED Elementary, serving 150 students daily with small-group academic support aligned with in-school learning
objectives and a diverse menu of skill-building enrichment activities. Staff will use the positive youth development,
research-based model of National Learning for Life to implement the program using an asset-based approach. The
program leadership team includes the site coordinator, principal, academic liaison and agency director.

| 14



Ujimaa Foundation

Ujimaa After-School Program
FY2016-2017 Funding: $72,000 Funding Designation:  Small and Emerging Organization
Projected Youth Served 120

The Ujimaa After-School Program (UASP) will provide comprehensive services to boost the esteem of children
through academically, culturallly, and kinesthetically charged activities. Maximum groups of 20 children will be
paired with a loving After-School Educator who will strive to nurture each child's needs. The UASP will also provide
much exposure to children by offering field trips to each grade level to local colleges and natural environments
which will be reinforced with literature and career days. Electing students will also participate in a series of
organized sports.

YMCA of the East Bay

Piedmont Avenue Elementary School
FY2016-2017 Funding: ~ $72,000 Funding Designation:  Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 115

The Piedmont After School Program will engage students in a daily menu of enriching learning experiences that
both support the school’s priorities for student academic and social-emotional learning and utilize the YMCA's
STREAMS (Science Technology Reading Engineering Art Math & Sports) program model as a vehicle for place based
learning. The program will combine daily academic support with a variety of hands-on enrichment and youth
leadership development activities. It will be integrated into the school community to support students and
families.

YMCA of the East Bay

West Oakland Middle School (WOMS)

FY2016-2017 Funding:  $85,000 Funding Designation: ~ Single Agency Applicant
Projected Youth Served 130

The WOMS After School Program will engage students in a daily menu of enriching learning experiences that both
support the school’s priorities for student academic and social-emotional learning and utilize the YMCA's STREAMS
(Science Technology Reading Engineering Art Math & Sports) program model as a vehicle for place based learning.

The program will combine daily academic support with a variety of hands-on enrichment and youth leadership
development activities. It will be integrated into the school community to support students and families.

| 15



